1689768100-7846-17823-141-19
From: Barbara W wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 16:17:27
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Flow rate Press Release tonight (?)

Barbara w. wainman

Director

office of Communications and Outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

————— Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 04:17 PM

From: Barbara W wainman/DO/USGS/DOI

To: "Moody, Joan F" <Joan_Moody@ios.doi.gov>
Date: 08/02/2010 06:57 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Flow rate Press Release tonight (?)

Page 1



1689768100-7846-17823-141-19

yes it is out not from us the NIC released it I think Matt has been heavily

engaged

Barbara w. wainman

Director

office of Communications and Outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

From: "Moody, Joan F" <Joan_Moody@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Hines, vic" <vhines@usgs.gov>, "Lee-Ashley, Matt"
<Matt_Lee-Ashley@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: _ "wainman, Barbara W" <bwainman@usgs.gov>, "Kelly, Kate P"
<Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>

Date: 08/02/2010 04:40 PM
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Subject: Re: Fwd: Flow rate Press Release tonight (?)

From: Vic Hines <vhines@usgs.gov>

To: Lee-Ashley, Matt

Cc: wainman, Barbara w; Kelly, Kate P; Moody, Joan F
Sent: Mon Aug 02 16:31:47 2010

Subject: Fwd: Flow rate Press Release tonight (?)

Matt -- Mark Sogge asked that I share this with you Che didn't have your

address 1in his Blackberry). Vvic

Vic Hines

office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
206-220-4573

vhines@usgs.gov

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Mark K Sogge <mark_sogge@usgs.gov>

Date: August 2, 2010 1:13:48 PM PDT

To: "Anne Castle" <Anne_Castle@ex.ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Deanna Archuleta™ <Deanna_Archuleta@ex.ios.doi.gov>, "Lori
Caramanian" <Lori_Caramanian@ex.ios.doi.gov>, Barbara w wainman <
bwainman@usgs.gov>, "Judy J Nowakowski'" <jnowakowski@usgs.gov>, "Karl
V Hines" <vhines@usgs.gov>, william H werkheiser <whwerkhe@usgs.gov>,
"Clarice E Ransom™ <cransom@usgs.gov>, "Paul A Hsieh" <
pahsieh@usgs.gov>, "Mark Sogge" <mark_sogge@usgs.gov>

Subject: Fw: Flow rate Press Release tonight (?)

Per the email chain below, the Press Release is set to come out

tonight around 5:00.

I am on plane about to depart for Reston. wWill be 1in contact again 1in

about 2 hours.

Mark

Mark Sogge

928-606-1286

* Sent from my Blackberry *

From: Stephen E Hammond

Page 4



1689768100-7846-17823-141-19
Sent: 08/02/2010 03:51 P™M EDT
To: Mark Sogge
Cc: mark.w.miller@noaa.gov; Sky Bristol

Subject: Fw: Flow rate PR

FYI

Stephen E. Hammond

US Geological Survey

Chief Emergency Operations office,
National Geospatial Program
Reston, VA

703-648-5033 (w)

703-624-0824 (c)

703-648- 5792 (fax)

————— Forwarded by Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI on 08/02/2010
03:49PM -----

To: "Grawe, william" <william.R.Grawe@uscg.mil>, "Gleason, Joseph" <
joseph.gleason@dhs.gov>, "Brown, Baron CDR" <Baron.K.Brown@uscg.mil
>, "Hammon, Steve" <sehammon@usgs.gov>

From: "Sturm, Francis" <Francis.J].Sturm@Quscg.mil>

Sent by: Francis.J.Sturm@uscg.mil

Date: 08/02/2010 03:09PM

Subject: Fw: Flow rate PR
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Info from ADM Allen's EA, CDR Rooke. I don't have any more details

at this time.
FJs

F. J. Ssturm

NIC Interagency Staff
U.S. Coast Guard
francis.j.sturm@uscg.mil

Tel: 202-372-1734

From: Connie.Rooke@dhs.gov [mailto:Connie.Rooke@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Gautier, Peter CAPT; Sturm, Francis; Lewis, William; McPherson,
James CAPT; LaBrec, Ronald CAPT; carroll, Sean CDR

Cc: Moloney, Megan C

Subject: Flow rate PR

FYSA - Sean Smith sent an email indicating flow rate press release

would go out this evening around 1700. 0i1 budget on Tue.

vr,
CDR Connie Rooke, USCG

Executive Assistant to the NIC

Sl

Page 6


djnewman
Sticky Note
Exemption 6 - Personal cell phone number




